Keenan, Gina N - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 8:11 AM

To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR

Subject: RE: OW Sports

Yes, still waiting on official response requirements from PECFA.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G

Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
Dlarsen@RElengineering.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.

From: Keenan, Gina N - DNR [mailto:Gina.Keenan@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Subject: OW Sports

Dave,

Just an email confirming for the record that | am waiting for your email revising the tonnage over-runs referenced
below.

Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Gina Keenan
Phone: (715) 839-3765
gina.keenan@wisconsin.gov




From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR <Gina.Keenan@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Ow

Gina, total tonnage for OW Sport dig was 1,131.35 tons.

Attached is the change order for the additional tonnage.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

Connect with us :

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please
disregard.

From: Keenan, Gina N - DNR [mailto:Gina.Keenan@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Subject: RE: Ow

Just send me the details when finalized and | will approve the extra costs via email.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Gina Keenan
Phone: (715) 839-3765
gina.keenan@wisconsin.gov

From: Dave Larsen [mailto:dlarsen@reiengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:35 AM

To: Keenan, Gina N - DNR <Gina.Keenan@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Ow

Update. It looks like we went over on tonnage by about 10%. Total tonnage is roughly about 1130. | should have final
tonnage later today. Home is being back filled and final graded today

Sent from my iPhone
David N. Larsen

REI Engineering, Inc.
Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist



